O~ N B W N —

B R DR DR R R D WWLWWWWWWLWWWENMNMNRD NN NN RN R — o e
~N N R LN~ OO0 R WD — OO0 00N R W = O OV R W — OO

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
December 12, 2016 Minutes of the Regular Meeting

December 12, 2016 Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors for Northwood Community Development District
was held on Monday, December 12, 2016 at 7:00 p.m., at the Northwood Clubhouse located at
27248 Big Sur Drive, Wesley Chapel, Florida 33544,

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Nicole Chamberlain led the Pledge of Allegiance.
2. CALL TO ORDER

Nicole Chamberlain called the Regular Meeting and Public Hearing of the Board of Supervisors of
the Northwood Community Development District to order on Monday, December 12, 2016 at 7:00

p.m.

Board Members Present and Constituting a Quorum at the onset of the meeting:

Andy Mendenhall Chairman

Karen Uhlig Supervisor
Mimi Kilpatrick Supervisor
Brian Quigley Supervisor
Barbara Cruz Supervisor

Staff Members Present:

Nicole Chamberlain Meritus
Josue Marquez On-Site Personnel
Vivek K. Babbar District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker

One Audience Member
3. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS
There were no audience questions or comments at this time.

4. VENDOR AND STAFF REPORTS
A. District Counsel
1. Meadow Pointe Il Email re: Pasco County ROW and Sidewalk Conflict

Resolution

District Counsel Vivek Babbar explained the county’s responsibility in maintaining the sidewalks.
Mr. Babbar stated that the Board could request that the county make the repairs, but there is no way
of forcing them to do so. The county was asked, but they elected not to do anything at this time.
Supervisor Mendenhall suggested it might be a good idea for Mr. Babbar to speak with Andy Cohen
and see what he thinks the estimated costs of the repairs will be, so that the CDD is doing its due
diligence. Supervisor Mendenhall said that perhaps they can fix the sidewalks and ask for
maintenance agreement. Supervisor Kilpatrick said her main concern is who is actually responsible;



48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

69
70
71
72
73
74

75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
December 12, 2016

she also asked if Mr. Babbar is aware of the previous litigation. Mr. Babbar said he was not aware,
and Supervisor Kilpatrick asked if Mr. Babbar could please research the previous litigation.
Supervisor Kilpatrick also asked if all this is voluntary, and Mr. Babbar answered that the CDD
cannot force the county’s hand.

Supervisor Cruz asked why a deputy was attending the meeting; she also asked who is paying for
the deputy to be there. Supervisor Mendenhall answered that the CDD is paying for it and then
explained why the deputy is scheduled to be at the meetings. Supervisor Cruz stated that since there
is only one audience member present and the deputy could be out patrolling, she would rather that
he patrol instead; Supervisor Mendenhall agreed. The Board agreed that they could determine at
each meeting if the deputy was needed to be present.

Supervisor Cruz asked how many other communities are aligned the same way as Northwood. Mr.
Babbar and Supervisor Mendenhall both said that they do not know of any.

Supervisor Cruz also wanted to make sure that the CDD’s liability is capped. Supervisor Uhlig
asked if just CDD property was being discussed, and Mr. Babbar said they were referring to
sidewalk to sidewalk.

The Board discussed contacting Andy Cohen to obtain estimated costs of repairs.

MOTION TO: Contact Andy Cohen to obtain estimated costs of repairs.
MADE BY: Supervisor Uhlig
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Mendenhall
DISCUSSION: None Further
RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
5/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously

B. District Engineer

Ms. Chamberlain confirmed with Supervisor Mendenhall that the District Engineer would send an
e-mail with any updates. Supervisor Mendenhall checked his email and said the first section of the
repair is complete, and that the District Engineer Tonja Stewart would be on site the following day
to inspect the completed work. Ms. Stewart did receive a few resident complaints, and Supervisor
Cruz said that was her concern. Supervisor Uhlig and Ms. Chamberlain stated that because the work
is not complete, it is not possible to make sure everything is functioning properly at this time.

S. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. Consideration of Resolution 2017-01; Re-Designation of Officers

Supervisor Uhlig said that she thought Supervisor Mendenhall should be the Chairman. Supervisors
Cruz and Kilpatrick disagreed and said that the community would like to see a change, and keeping
the same person as chair does not show change. Supervisor Uhlig explained the reasons why
Supervisor Mendenhall should be chair.



94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107

108
109
110
111
112
113

114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
December 12, 2016

MOTION TO: Approve Supervisor Mendenhall as Chairman.
MADE BY: Supervisor Uhlig
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Quigley
DISCUSSION: None Further
RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
3/2 — Supervisors Cruz and Kilpatrick opposed.

Supervisor Mendenhall said that Supervisor Uhlig should be the Vice Chairman. Supervisors Cruz
and Kilpatrick disagreed. They said that keeping Supervisors Mendenhall and Uhlig in the same
positions send the wrong message to the community. Supervisor Cruz said that she knows
Supervisor Mendenhall has a lot of history and does this for a living, but that it would be best for
the community to have someone new in these positions. Mr. Babbar then explained the roles of the
different board members.

MOTION TO: Approve Supervisor Uhlig as Vice Chairman.
MADE BY: Supervisor Mendenhall
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Quigley
DISCUSSION: None Further
RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
3/2 - Supervisors Cruz and Kilpatrick opposed.

B. Review of Supervisor Responsibilities and Sunshine Laws

Mr. Babbar explained the responsibilities and obligations of the Board of Supervisors along with the
appropriate methods of communication. The Board requested that it be stated in the newsletter that
the agenda is on the CDD website. Supervisor Cruz requested that copies of the agenda be placed
on the rack by the front door.

C. General Matters of the District

6. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Consideration of Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Meeting November 14, 2016
B. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Expenditures December 2016
C. Review of Financial Statements Month Ending October 31, 2016

The Board reviewed the consent agenda items and noted that there was an error in the minutes
regarding the discussion on Christmas lights. Celia Nichols’s names needs to be changed to Cindy

Hesselbirg.



135

136
137
138

139
140
141
142
143

144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160

161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169

170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
December 12, 2016

MOTION TO: Approve all Consent Agenda Items with a change in the
minutes with regards to “Celia Nichols™ being changed
to “Cindy Hesselbirg.”

MADE BY: Supervisor Mendenhall
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Uhlig

DISCUSSION: None Further

RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED

5/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously

7. MANGAGEMENT REPORTS
A. Staff Action Item List

There was a request to follow up with Debby Hukill regarding. the repair of the sign. Supervisor
stated that quotes regarding painting of the clubhouse and other similar projects should be included
with the current proposals being obtained.

B. District Manager

Mr. Marquez said he will check on the Christmas lights that are not working. A discussion on the
Christmas lights, the amount approved, and who should be responsible followed. Supervisor Cruz
suggested that perhaps they should have the HOA pay a certain amount to the CDD to help with the
Christmas lights. There was also a discussion on what the current breaker could handle if the CDD
wants additional lights put up.

MOTION TO: Have the Electrician come and look at what needs to be
done; if the repair is under $500.00 and can be
completed by 12/16/16, increase the amount of
Christmas lights by $250.00.

MADE BY: Supervisor Uhlig

SECONDED BY: Supervisor Cruz

DISCUSSION: None Further

RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED

5/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously

C. Field Manager’s Report
1. Community Inspection Report

Mr. Marquez went over this report. There was a question about the landscaping and what can be
done differently.



178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186

187
188
189
190
191
192

193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212

213
214
2.5
216
217
218

219
220

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
December 12, 2016

2. Aquatics Report
3. Sheriff’s Report
8. SUPERVISOR REQUESTS
Supervisor Mendenhall asked for the meeting time to be moved from 7:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Supervisor Cruz said she could not get there by 6:00 p.m. because of traffic, but that 6:30 p.m.
would work for her.

MOTION TO: Move the meeting start time to 6:30 p.m.
MADE BY: Supervisor Mendenhall
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Uhlig
DISCUSSION: None Further
RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
5/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously

Supervisor Kilpatrick asked about the garbage service and the timeframe it is currently being paid.
She thought maybe if they paid the bill early, there would be a discount. She asked to have Ms.
Hukill look at the contract.

Supervisor Uhlig stated that the Sheriff’s reports were positive. Supervisor Kilpatrick asked if the
patrols could be scheduled, and Ms. Chamberlain replied that they could. Supervisor Cruz asked if
it is possible to schedule at peak times. Mr. Marquez will contact Sheriff’s office to do this.
Supervisor Kilpatrick asked to add a discussion on the roundabouts to the agenda for the next
meeting.

9. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS, COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION FORUM

There was a question about the irrigation and if the construction work was finished.

10. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION TO: Adjourn.
MADE BY: Supervisor Mendenhall
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Cruz
DISCUSSION: None Further
RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
5/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously




221
222
223
224
225

226
427
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248

249
250

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Minutes of the Regular Meeting
December 12, 2016
*These minutes were done in summary forma.
*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered

at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

Meeting minutes were approve t a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed

meeting held on B-1D
\U/’W “\’l W i\m\\j endenhg 04

Printed Name Printed NAme
Title: Title:

o Secretary ¥-Chairman
?&sistant Secretary O Vice Chairman

Recorded by Records Administrator

f a,%\ Szgnature

.‘ 354:_ rnay § i;elb‘l
N




